
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO ?, 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK I 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Sunset Clean-up City Commission 

DATE: March 3,2005 (REVISED 2/25/2005) 

Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Upon review of all City Boards, the City Council Boards and Commissions Committee is 
recommending to sunset the Clean-up City Commission. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The Council Committee reviewed the purpose, membership, board activity or inactivity and 
status of each board and commission’s mission. Public comments from board members and 
department staff were considered in the Committee’s decision to sunset the Clean-up City 
Commission. 

My office has been in contact with the City Council Members’ offices to consider the Clean-up 
members for the Keep San Antonio Beautiful, Inc., vacancies. 

POLICY ANALYSIS 

This ordinance is submitted in accordance with Ordinance #lo0199 Section 7 (b): Sunset. The 
Ordinance was approved by the City Council on December 16,2004. 

COORDINATION 

I 

, This Ordinance has been coordinated with the Environmental Services Department. 

LAticia M. vacek 
City Clerk 


